



Notes of meeting with Proponent

This meeting is part of the determination process	
Meeting note taken by: Jorge Van Den Brande	
Date: 03/08/2018	Time: 11:30 am
Project: Dunloe Sand Quarry Mod 2	
Meeting Place: Commission Offices (and by teleconference)	
Attendees: Commission Members: Peter Williams (Chair); and Prof Richard Mackay, AM Commission Secretariat: David Koppers (Team Leader) and Jorge Van Den Brande (Planning Officer)	
The Proponent Dane Stewart Planning and Environment Manager (Acting) Victoria Musgrove Planning Approvals Manager (by teleconference) Chris Hamilton Site Manager (by teleconference) Ashleigh Douglas GHD (Consultant) (by teleconference)	
Meeting Purpose: The purpose of the meeting was for the proponent to provide comments on the proposal and the Department's assessment report.	
The proponent briefed the Commission on the matters below: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• The proponent gave an overview of its operations and explained that the modification seeks to increase heavy vehicle movements to allow up to 120 inbound and 120 outbound movements from the site per weekday and up to 60 inbound and 60 outbound movements on Saturdays (at a maximum rate of 24 movements per hour). The modification is not seeking to increase the approved depth, loadings, or overall volume of sand extracted from the site.• The proponent explained that what prompted the modification application was the highly restricted cap in daily truck movements, which does not allow demand for product sand during peak periods to be met.• Although RMS raised concerns over the Environmental Assessment not adequately addressing safety and existing road geometry, which were subsequently identified through the Road Safety Audit (RSA), the proponent is satisfied that the recommended conditions put forward by the Department address these concerns.• The proponent explained that it was satisfied with the outcome of the development contribution matters and for these to be paid over a period of six years.	
Documents: Proponent provided short document of modification summary.	
Outcomes/Agreed Actions: Proponent to provide Koala Habitat Map.	
Meeting closed at: 12:30 am	